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MEMORANDUM
Date: June 20, 2024
To: Volleyball Captains
From: Patrick Reese
Subject: Fall League Volleyball Sign Up

It’s time to start thinking Volleyball. If you are receiving this memo, you were in the last session we played. Your
team will have until Monday, August 19 to register for the upcoming Fall Volleyball League. We will begin taking
new teams on Tuesday, August 20 on a first come, first served basis, space permitting. Patrick Reese, a Program
Supervisor at the city, will be your contacts during the season.

» Team rosters will be required for the Fall League. Please fill out and submit the enclosed roster form when
registering.

» League play will begin in early October.

FALL LEAGUE — Guaranteed 10 matches

Monday Women’s (#806502) $320 40 team limit

Tuesday Co-Rec  (#806501) $320 24 team limit

Wednesday Men’s (#806503) $350 16 team limit
REGISTRATION

v In Person - Brooklyn Center Community Center, Mon. - Sat., 9:30 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. or Sun. 1:30 - 7:30 p.m.

v" Mail-In — 6301 Shingle Creek Parkway, Brooklyn Center, MN 55430 *Please include the manager’s email
address with mail-in registration.

v" Phone-In—763-569-3400 - Please have current VISA or MasterCard number ready. Mon.-Sat., 9:30 a.m. —
8:00 p.m. or Sun. 1:30- 7:30 p.m.

For security purposes, we cannot accept credit card payments by mail or fax.



